
From: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Fri, Sep 24, 2021 at 2:30 PM 
Subject: Fwd: records request: transmission lines 
To: <michael.boal@iowa.gov> 

Hello Michael, 

Another 25 business days have passed since I last contacted you about this public 
records request under Iowa Code Chapter 22. I am still seeking these records, first 
requested on July 3, 2020. Let me know when I can expect to receive the material. 

Yours, 

Laura 

From: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 2:18 PM 
Subject: Fwd: records request: transmission lines 
To: <michael.boal@iowa.gov> 

Hello Michael, 

Twenty business days have passed since I last reminded you that I am still seeking 
these records, first requested on July 3, 2020. Let me know when I can expect to 
receive the material. 

Yours, 

Laura 

From: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 9:29 AM 
Subject: Fwd: records request: transmission lines 
To: <michael.boal@iowa.gov>, Pat Garrett <pat.garrett@iowa.gov>, 
<sara.craig@iowa.gov> 

Dear Michael, 

I want to confirm that I am still seeking these records, which I first requested on July 3, 
2020. Let me know when I can expect to receive the material. 

If you have determined that these records are not subject to release upon demand, 
please cite the specific subsection of Iowa Code on which you base your opinion. 
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Yours, 
  

Laura 

  

 
From: Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 9:05 AM 
Subject: Fwd: records request: transmission lines 
To: Boal, Michael <michael.boal@iowa.gov>, Garrett, Pat <pat.garrett@iowa.gov>, 
<sara.craig@iowa.gov> 
Cc: Laura Belin <laurarbelin@bleedingheartland.com> 

  

Reminding you of another records request from more than six months ago that was 
never fulfilled.  
  

Governor Reynolds committed last week to having staff provide public records in a 
timely manner. Who is responsible for Chapter 22 requests in your office now? 

 
 
From: Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 9:52 AM 
Subject: Fwd: records request: transmission lines 
To: Boal, Michael <michael.boal@iowa.gov> 

  

I submitted this request in early July. When can I expect to receive the records? 

 
 
From: Boal, Michael <michael.boal@iowa.gov> 
Date: Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 12:57 PM 
Subject: Re: records request: transmission lines 
To: Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> 

  
Laura, 
This request has been received. Thank you for your patience. 
Michael 
  
-- 
Michael Boal |  Deputy Legal Counsel 
Office of the Governor, State of Iowa 
Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg 

515-725-3516 | michael.boal@iowa.gov 
www.governor.iowa.gov 

www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov 
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On Sun, Jul 19, 2020 at 9:49 PM Laura Belin 
<desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> wrote: 
Michael, no one ever acknowledged receipt of this request. 
  

Should I be sending public records requests to someone else in your office?  
 
 
From: Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> 
Date: Fri, Jul 3, 2020 at 2:11 PM 
Subject: records request: transmission lines 
To: Boal, Michael <michael.boal@iowa.gov> 

  

Dear Michael, 
  

Under Iowa Code Chapter 22 I request the following public records: 
  

1. Copies of all written correspondence (including but not limited to emails, mailed or 
hand-delivered letters, faxes, text messages, messages on an Apple Watch or instant 
messaging system) to Governor Kim Reynolds or staff in the governor's office asking 
the governor to sign or veto Division XXXIII of House File 2643, relating to electric 
transmission lines. 
  

2. Copies of memos or staff summaries of telephone messages left for the governor or 
her staff, regarding the same part of House File 2643 on transmission lines. 
  

For this search, please use the time frame of June 13, 2020 to June 30, 2020, and the 
keywords "transmission" or "electric" or "utilities" or "Division 33" or "Division XXXIII" or 
"Section 128." 
  

To reduce printing and photocopying costs and to facilitate social distancing, I request 
that these records be provided in electronic format. 
  

I am aware of your office charging policy. 
  

Yours, 
  

Laura 

  

1705 Plaza Circle 

Windsor Heights, IA 50324 

(515) 276-6971 

  

http://www.bleedingheartland.com 
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